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Memo 

Please share as appropriate. 

 

To:   North Dakota Clinical Laboratories  

From:   Christie Massen (clmassen@nd.gov) 

Director, Division of Microbiology   

Date:   5/14/2020 

Re:   FDA EUA SARS-CoV-2 IgG  

The 2020 Directory of Services was sent out earlier this year. The Directory of Services is a 

resource meant to guide you from specimen collection through the processing and reporting of 

tests offered by our laboratory.  

 
 

SARS-CoV-2 
IgG                        
CPT CODE:   
   86769 
 

 

Acceptable Specimen: 2 ml serum or plasma 
 
Stability: Ambient: 16 hours; Refrigerated: 7 days; Frozen: >7 
days 
 
Normal Value: Negative 
 
Turn Around Time: 3 days    

No 
Charge 
 

 

 

 
*Positive results may be due to past or present infection with non-SARS-CoV-2 coronavirus 
strains, such as coronavirus DKU1, NL63, OC43, or 229E. Results from antibody testing should 
not be used as the sole basis to diagnose or exclude SARS-CoV-2 infection or to inform 
infection status. 
 
Please refer to the Fact Sheet for Healthcare Providers and the Fact Sheet for Recipients for 
additional information.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact our facility for the recommended guidance.   

We are here to serve you! 

   

https://www.fda.gov/media/137381/download
https://www.fda.gov/media/137382/download

